
 
 

 

DATE:  September 15, 2010 

 

 TO:  Issuers of Health Insurance 

 

FROM: Teresa DeCaro 

Web Portal Team Lead, Office of Consumer Support  

 

SUBJECT: CEO/CFO Attestation Requirements of CMP Data 

   
 

Here is a statement on attestation for October 1 Web Portal requirements.  

 

Q: To what does the CEO or CFO have to attest for the October 1 web portal release? 

 

A: The CEO or CFO must attest that the data submitted to the CMP is accurate. Specifically, the language 

CEOs or CFOs must sign: 

 

I have examined the plan benefit and pricing data submission that was submitted through the 

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Content Management Portal (CMP), and I 

attest, in my capacity as CEO or CFO, that the data submission accurately represents the required 

plan benefit and pricing data. I further attest that our submissions as a whole to the CMP 

represent plan benefit and pricing information for all plans that are offered by this organization 

that are open for enrollment and that represent one percent or more of the organization's total 

enrollment for the relevant market within any given zip code. 

 

 

For technical assistance regarding the portal plan submissions, please contact the CMP Help Desk at 

either 1-877-425-3708 or cmp-support@ehealth.com. 
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